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| Struck n Cemectery.—The watgr works | fror
»¢ | trenchers on Tucsday morning striuck 80 | woc
k- | old cemetery on Adams strect, in front of M
s where F. W. Baschc's new residence s be- | gm
e | Ing erezted, near the corner of Case street. | wit)
1o | The skills and other bones arc in a fair M
gj state of preseryation. Pleces of decayed | We
1~ | wood Indlcate that the bodies were coflin- | efit
18 | ed, but the wood s 80 nearly goue that it T
1 | could: not be told of what kind it 1s. On | mar
‘(_ foquiry of Mr. John Jacobs whether it was | lool
| an Indian burying ground, he informsus| J
s | that 60 years ago every class burled there: | rem
both Indlans and whites. The bones are | Che
two feet or less below the surface, from A
which we judge that during the last bhalf 7 to .
century the sand must have washed away | eve
into the rlvcr ton dopth of three or four | venr
feot. | M

" Bince the above was in type we have | dow
| talked with Mre. L. Martin, 2 ¥rench lady | wit
who has resided here for muny years. Bho | wit
informs us that this was the first Catholle M
cemetery here and she can remember when | abl)
burials were mado In it, more than A0 ycars | fric
ago. We baye found further corroborntion | x|
of the fact. The village of Astor, which R
included this groud, was platted Nov.J, | ten
1835, on land which formerly belonged to | cil |
the Grignon famlily and Judge Lawe, but | call
which had been selzed by the American T
For Co. for s debt. Tho village of Astor, | am
now psrt of Green Bay., wos Incorporated | in t
by John Jacob Astor. Ramsey Cronks and } be
Robert Stuart. Many bulldings were erect- )Y
ed In that and the two or three years fol- | hou
lowing. The Astor House was. bullt in | Ba:

1837 and burned in 18567, About the year ‘ and

1830 the plat of ground now. used as a cem- Ii
etery in Shantytown (town of Allouez) was | Pen
purchased and most of the remains remoy- | Lie
od thero from the Astor cemetery, since | Ocl
which time there bave been no interments I

his | here. It s probable, howovor, that only | anc
lle | those were renmioved whose friends were ' ple
8- .uble or willing to bear tho expense and the | cul

m-eota were Iald out and the bulldings A
erected right ovor the remains of the oth- | da

X8~ l'ars. Occaslonally, In digging a post hole. | N.
18t | well or foundation for a building, buman | Cn
10t | remains have been found. 80Y
ble The water-works trench here runs nerth ]
To | and south and the graves found—about 15 | Hc
uld | {n number run east and west—and were In- | M
at | tersected by the tremch., At first the | ha
In& | hones wore carclessly thrown out of the | ne
88 | trench with the earth, but when tho facts| .
M. | hecame known boxes were provided and | pr
ere | some of the old residents carefully gather- | ot
the | o4 them and put them promiscuously inte | ro
out | the voxes. The Catholle priests also inter- | K¢
Wer | aated themselyes and caused the remalns
d“l" to be re-lntorrod in tho comotory at Al- ;}0
r- )
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